Kubeczko, Dave

From: Kubeczko, Dave

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Kubeczko, Dave

Subject: FW: Noble Energy, PAD 36L

Attachments: BM 36L Pad DOW BMPs.pdf

Scan No 2032983 OPERATOR BMP CORRESPONDENCE  2A#400038347

From: JKohn@nobleenergyinc.com [mailto:JKohn@nobleenergyinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Kubeczko, Dave; Warren, Michael
Cc: TMcNutt@nobleenergyinc.com
Subject: Re: Noble Energy, PAD 36L

And because | can see 36L is probably next...here is that one too :)

Thanks
Judi

Judi C. Kohn

Environmental Compliance Coordinator
Noble Energy Inc.

1625 Broadway, Suite 2200

Denver, CO 80202

Direct: 303-228-4471

Fax: 303-228-4459

Cell:  303-720-2311

"Kubeczko, Dave" <Dave.Kubeczko@state.co.us>

03/17/2010 02:12 PM

Judi,

To <JKohn@nobleenergyinc.com>
cc <TMcNutt@nobleenergyinc.com>

Subject Noble Energy, PAD 35L - Battlement Mesa 35-13A, NWSW Sec 35 T7S R95W,
Project Rulison, Garfield County, Form 2A #400036073; Noble CDOW BMPs for 35L
Pad

Do you have Wildlife BMPs for the 35L Pad. Trying to update my reviews. Thanks.

Dave

David A. Kubeczko, PG

Oil and Gas Location Assessment Specialist

Colorado Oil & Gas Conservation Commission

Northwest Area Office
707 Wapiti Court, Suite 204



Rifle, CO 81650

Phone: (970) 625-2497x5
FAX: (970) 625-5682

Cell: (970) 309-2514
dave.kubeczko@state.co.us

FrATE O
COLaRAnG

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: JKohn@nobleenergyinc.com [mailto:JKohn@nobleenergyinc.com]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 10:30 AM

To: Kubeczko, Dave; Warren, Michael

Cc: TMcNutt@nobleenergyinc.com

Subject: Noble CDOW BMPs for 271 Pad

Thanks Guys ...the next pad on the list.
Have a great weekend
Judi

Judi C. Kohn

Environmental Compliance Coordinator
Noble Energy Inc.

1625 Broadway, Suite 2200

Denver, CO 80202

Direct: 303-228-4471

Fax: 303-228-4459

Cell:  303-720-2311



